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June 2,2010 

Robert Bums 
Auction Sells Fast 
4155 Essen Lane 
Suite 228 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 

RE: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Dear Mr. Bums: 

By answering this letter I do not agree that I am subject to your request. However, after 
speaking with Mr. Comer regarding this matter, please be advised that I contacted Mr. Asmussen, 
and I believe you have a copy of his e-mail. I also contacted Mark Gravel, an investigator in 
Alexandria bye-mail with basically the same e-mail as that sent to Mr. Asmussen, who did not 
respond. I also contacted Terry Shirley by telephone. I instructed all of them to contact the 
board if they needed any further information. I had no involvement after that date. I believe that 
Sandy Edmonds spoke with Jim Steele. She may have spoken with others regarding this 
contract. I would have no direct knowledge of that. 

Please be advised that at the time ofthe meeting we had no investigators available to 
attend auctions or do other work as necessary for the board. This contract does not restrict the 
board from entering into agreements with other investigators or firms pursu:mt to the 5tate 
procurement code and contractual review requirements. 

pc: Ken Comer 
Sandy Edmonds 
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